	AGENDA PLACEMENT FORM Tuesday, 12:00 PM before Court Dates
SUBMITTED BY:Carla Hester	r TODAY'S DATE: 11-28-18
DEPARTMENT : County Judg	ge's Office
SIGNATURE OF DEPARTME	ENT HEAD: Roger the common
REQUESTED AGENDA DATI	E : 12-10-18
Puryear to the Emergency Service R.C. McFall, effective immediatel Board is 2 years) PERSON(S) TO PRESENT ITE	NG: Consideration of Appointment of Jon es District #1 Board to fill the unexpired term of y and expires 12-31-2019. (Regular term for this M: County Judge Roger Harmon
SUPPORT MATERIAL: (Mus	st enclose supporting documentation)
TIME:	ACTION ITEM:x WORKSHOP
(Anticipated number of minutes needed	d to discuss item) CONSENT:
	EXECUTIVE:
STAFF NOTICE:	
COUNTY ATTORNEY:	IT DEPARTMENT:
AUDITOR:	PURCHASING DEPARTMENT:
PERSONNEL:BUDGET COORDINATOR:	PUBLIC WORKS:
BODGET COORDINATOR:	OTHER:
**********This Section to be (Completed by County Judge's Office********
	ASSIGNED AGENDA DATE:
REQUEST RECEIVE	ED BY COUNTY JUDGE'S OFFICE
COURT MEMBER APPROVAL	Date
	11

REQUEST FOR AGENDA PLACEMENT FORM		
Submission Deadline - Tuesday, 12:00 PM before Court Dates		
SUBMITTED BY: Carla Hester TODAY'S DATE: 11-28-18		
<u>DEPARTMENT</u> : County Judge's Office		
SIGNATURE OF DEPARTMENT HEAD: Som Hannen		
REQUESTED AGENDA DATE: 12-10-18		
SPECIFIC AGENDA WORDING: Consideration of Appointment of Jon Puryear to the Emergency Services District #1 Board to fill the unexpired term of R.C. McFall, effective immediately and expires 12-31-2019. (Regular term for this Board is 2 years) PERSON(S) TO PRESENT ITEM: County Judge Roger Harmon		
SUPPORT MATERIAL: (Must enclose supporting documentation)		
TIME: ACTION ITEM:x WORKSHOP		
(Anticipated number of minutes needed to discuss item) CONSENT:		
EXECUTIVE:		
STAFF NOTICE:		
COUNTY ATTORNEY: IT DEPARTMENT:		
AUDITOR: PURCHASING DEPARTMENT:		
PERSONNEL: PUBLIC WORKS:		
BUDGET COORDINATOR: OTHER:		
********This Section to be Completed by County Judge's Office********		
ASSIGNED AGENDA DATE:		
REQUEST RECEIVED BY COUNTY JUDGE'S OFFICE		
COURT MEMBER APPROVAL Date		

Jon Puryear

4324 Ascot Drive Cleburne, Texas 76033 817-944-6178 cell jon@ionpuryear.com www.ionpuryear.com

www.texasemsinstitute.com

Objective

My objective is to positively impact the EMS Profession in my career. I am a passionate Educator wishing to inspire and teach new and old aspiring minds encouraging them to provide excellent patient care. My clinical, operational, educational, and IT experience in Emergency Medicine since 1983, has provided me the training, tools, and education to accomplish my objective and goal.

Accomplishments

I am a Board Member of the Chisholm Trail 100 Club benefiting First Responders. I am a member and officer on the Johnson County Sheriff's Posse. I am a Texas and NREMT Paramedic, Instructor, and CE Course Program. I invented the Virtual Instructor Led Online Live Classroom and received the first approval from the NREMT in 2009. Now, many companies are using this service to teach many students due to my initiative. I teach thousands of Medics in my Online Live and Recorded classroom and have taught onsite at many local, regional, state, and national conferences. I have consulted and taught for Medtronic, Philips, and Zoll, and have published papers in JEMS magazine., the Medical Director (EPAB) in the MedStar Mobile Health System, and the Clinical Quality Educator at CareFlite in Grand Prairie, Texas. Throughout my career, I have worked as an EMT, Advanced EMT, Paramedic, FTO, and Clinical Educator at many aggressive 911 Systems.

Work Experience

Jon Puryear EMS Consulting and Education, L.L.C.: Cleburne, Texas Owner/President

1/2002 - Current

Perform online and onsite live and recorded CME classes including 16 hour NREMT Prep/Review, EMS Refreshers, Capnography, Basic EKG Interpretation, 12 Lead EKG Interpretation, and other specialty courses. I am also a consultant specializing in EMS Medical Direction/Oversight issues, EMS Clinical Operation issues, and Fire Department EMS issues. Perform onsite classes in many States for EMS Programs, Agencies, and Local/Regional/State/National Conferences. Most are LIVE online streaming classes offered worldwide.

Texas EMS Institute, L.L.C.: Clebume, Texas

Co-Owner/Director of Operations

1/2015 - Current

Providing Medical Direction for EMS Agencies/Organizations and Initial EMS Programs.
 Partnered with Dr. Bryan Bledsoe, Dr. Donald Phillips, and Dr. Chad Sumrall. We provide online/offline medical direction, clinical quality control, FTO program direction, medic credentialing, and online continuing education.

CareFlite: Grand Prairie, Texas

Clinical Quality Educator - Continuing Education

10/2004 - 10/2005 & 9/2009 - 8/2014

I managed, developed, designed, and delivered the continuing education for EMT Basics, Intermediates, Paramedics, Flight Paramedics, Critical Care Paramedics, and RNs operating on 911 emergency/non-emergency ground ambulances, helicopters, and one international fixed wing plane. I managed, developed, and designed an online Learning Management System for all 911 First Responder Organizations and CareFlite clinical employees. This includes live and recorded CE classes and refresher courses performed monthly.

Emergency Physicians Advisory Board / MedStar: Fort Worth, Texas

Assistant to the Medical Director

9/2005 -- 6/2009

I managed the operations of the Medical Director's office for the MedStar System included approximately 1800 individuals that functioned under Dr. Griswell's medical license. This includes the local 911 emergency/non-emergency ambulances and fifteen surrounding city First Responder Fire Departments. I managed the direct oversight of employees that performed clinical audits, protocol development, statistics, medical research, new equipment, narcotic reconciliation, MICU inspections, CE development and instruction, and medical oversight of the entire MedStar System, with an approximate 650K operating budget

Tarrant County College: Fort Worth, Texas

Adjunct Faculty

2/2004 - 2-2007

I was Adjunct Faculty for the EMS Paramedic Program. I coordinated and taught the satellite
paramedic class offered at MedStar in Fort Worth, Texas. This paramedic class is a college
based Associate Degree Program in Emergency Management and its length is 18 months.
 Our last class had a 100% pass rate verses the 59% State and National average.

Carrollton Fire Department: Carrollton, Texas

EMS Clinical/Training Coordinator

10/2002 - 5/2004

Coordinated all of the EMS training for 70 paramedics and 148 EMTs. Performed all QA/QA
and researched new medical techniques for our implementation. Performed remedial training
for individuals needing it. Prepared and trained all 70 paramedics for the NREMT-P exam
and had a 92% pass rate for the first exam. Worked on the UT/BioTel medical team writing
new protocols and revising the current ones.

UT Southwestern Medical Center @ Dallas: Dallas, Texas

Adjunct Faculty/Paramedic & EMT Instructor

2/1998 - 10/2002

 I was the EMT Coordinator for initial classes, instructed the initial paramedic program, and was the Clinical Coordinator for the paramedic program. Also included teaching continuing education to our 12 different fire agencies' paramedics (including Dallas FD).

MedStar Ambulance: Fort Worth, Texas

Primary Paramedic/Field Training Officer

11/1987 - 7/1999

 Primary paramedic on a MICU and a Field Training Officer. I evaluated new employees and paramedics wanting to promote to Primary status. Taught continuing education to the 12 Fire Agencies' EMTs and paramedics. Founded the Employee Protection Committee which implemented the needleless system. Also served on Leadership MedStar and was the representative that served on the North Texas Pediatric Council.

Education

9/2001 Sure Foundation Institute, Clinton, MI

- Associate Degree
- Christian Studies

12/1995 Tarrant County College, Fort Worth, TX

- Some College Coursework Completed
- Major was Nursing

5/1994 Huguley Hospital, Fort Worth, TX

- Certification
- Paramedic

5/1986 UT Arlington, Arlington, TX

- Some College Coursework Completed
- Major was Nursing

5/1984 Everman High School, Everman, TX

- High School
- Graduate

Skills

Board Member, Consultant, Budgets, EMS Emergency Medicine, Critical Care Emergency Medicine, EMS Clinical Operations, Medical Direction/Oversight, Controlled Substance Reconciliation Programs, QA/QI, EMS Instructor/Examiner, Management, Web Page Design, Word Processing, Leadership, Public Educational/Motivational Speaking, PowerPoint, Online Learning Management Systems, Online Live and Recorded Broadcasting, Web design and development.

Certifications/Licenses

Texas DSHS EMT-Paramedic, National Registered Paramedic, DSHS EMS Instructor/Examiner, AHA BCLS/ACLS/PALS Provider/Instructor, ITLS/PHTLS Provider/Instructor, Amateur Radio Operator/Technician, Texas DSHS Continuing Education Program.